

# OCTOBER 25, 2021



## **Meeting Minutes**

### **Okanagan British Car Club**

*Held Tuesday October 25, 2021*

*Kelowna Golf and Country Club*

*Minutes Recorded by Graham Knight*

## **PROCEEDINGS**

*Meeting Called to order at 6:15pm by President John Ward.*

*President gave a brief welcome to all present*

*22 Members in attendance*

## **Member Introductions**

- Janet Lockwood proposed that because we have quite a few new Members present that introductions would be appropriate.
- Everyone introduced themselves and said a few words about themselves and their British car.

**A half hour break at 6:30pm as Dinner was served**

## **Treasurer's Report**

- Graham Knight gave a brief financial report that indicated very little change had occurred this Month and outlined the current bank balance.

## **President's Report**

- John indicated that Dennis Campbell had organized a Past President's club run on October 3rd with 13 cars represented down to Summerland. It was an enjoyable event with good warm weather and included a stop at the Golf Club for lunch and to take part in the World Famous Lucas Lighting Blindfolded Putting Contest; with the winners being Ron & Susan.

## **Directors Reports**

- No reports were available.

## **Planning**

- There was an open conversation to discuss potential plans for next year.
- A lot of ideas surfaced, obviously most of this will be

dependent on the state of Covid19 restrictions next year. • Rally in the Valley; George Railton suggested that we should pick a date for the 2022 event and get a booking with Peachland for the venue. Post meeting it appears that Saturday in late July will work and is available. The Municipality requires insurance; so we will need to organize this. • Some of the other general planning suggestions included; o Overnight trip to the West Kootenayso Nelson/Kasloo Rock Creeko Meeting Calgary Car Club on their Radium runo Join OECC Kamloops Club for a driveo Day drives out from Kelowna

### **Future Meeting Dates**

- This was the final meeting for the club in 2021. • Next meeting date will be in March 2022. • A St. Patrick's day shake-down run/ lunch will be organized.

### **Other Business**

- Name tags for new members and any missing ones need to be ordered.

***The meeting was adjourned by President John Ward at 7:55pm.***

**Files coming soon.**